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- Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Lynn <lynn@motorway.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 March, 2019 8:42 AM

To: 'Hasrianah Binte Hassan'; motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com

Cc: ‘Monica Chung'; 'Tis'; admin-a@Ilkkauto.com; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; 'Rasul
(LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: MSIG Ref: 587360 - PRI REQUEST FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN6762D &

SJL7887E (MSIG ins'd) ON 11/03/2019 @ 19:35hrs ALONG AYE TWDS TUAS NEAR
EXIT 9 CLEMENTIRD

Dear MSIG
Kindly arrange LKK to survey the vehicle today.

Aside to LKK
Possible arrange Rasul to survey the vehicle today.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Lynn Ahmad

Motor Claims Manager

Motorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd
1094 Lower Delta Road

Motorway Building, Singapore 169205
DID : 6571 9635 | Fax : 6273 5535

From: Hasrianah Binte Hassan [mailto:hasrianah@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Thursday, 14 March, 2019 2:37 PM

To: lynn@motorway.com.sg

Cc: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: MSIG Ref: 587360 - PRI REQUEST FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN6762D & SJL7887E (MSIG ins'd) ON
11/03/2019 @ 19:35hrs ALONG AYE TWDS TUAS NEAR EXIT 9 CLEMENTI RD

Dear Lynn
We refer to your email dated 13/03/2019.

Please choose one surveyor from the list that you wish for us to appoint to conduct the pre-repair inspection:

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
2) Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd
3) Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
4) STA Inspection Pte Ltd
5) MSIG In-House Surveyors
*This Fast-Lane Settlement option is for clear-cut liability which MSIG will expedite offer @ 100% with express
payment. Priority will be given to those opted for our in-house survey*

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for the above surveyor to be the SJE (Single
Joint Expert).

If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SJE. depending on their availability:

1



1 Kalvin Ang 6 Frankie Pang
2 Kenneth Kong 7 Ng You Han
3 Marcus Chua 8 Gary Soon
4 Henry Ng 9 Chow Bo Xiong
5 Lau Kwok Kwong 10 Axel Lee
NB:
(a) *Fast-Lane Settlement is not applicable for cases that liability is in dispute®
(b) If both of us could not agree with each other’s list of nominated SJE. we may still proceed to appoint a motor

surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under the NIMA
protocol.

*We have created a dedicated motor survey mailbox for your motor survey request and pre-repair inspection. Please
contact us (MSIG) by clicking this link: motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.

Thank you.

Have A Great Week Ahead!

dtaseianah gfassan (/1)
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2587 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | hasrianah@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ O

AMember of L EYGAME INSURANCE GROUP

From: Lynn [mailto:lynn@motorway.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 5:28 PM

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: 'Tisweenraj' <tisweenraj@motorway.com.sg>; malcolm@motorway.com.sg

Subject: PRI REQUEST FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN6762D & SJL7887E (MSIG ins'd) ON 11/03/2019 @ 19:35hrs
ALONG AYE TWDS TUAS NEAR EXIT 9 CLEMENTI RD

| EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Officers

We refer to the above mentioned & attached documents, kindly provide us your surveyor lists
to choose from.

Our client’s vehicle is already in our premises and available for survey.

Vehicle Location : 1094 Lower Delta Road, motorway Building, Singapore 169205
Contact Person : Raj / Annie ~ 6571 9625

Thank You



...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

|18 Mar 2019 |

| —— - ——— _—
|
" 12 Mar 2019 . New Assignment
Main g9:24 I Cancel Case I |
Reference Documents Show All |
= TN STy ==y = — = = B e

- CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS o ' [Created by insurer]

: Insured: LIM SENG JIN, [D: S6973926A, Tel: +6583332010, Email: LIMSJ@SINGNET.COM.SG _ B ]
bn . MOTORWAY CAR RENTALS PTE LTD, Co.Reg. No.: 199902927C |
Vehicle Reg. ' . |11/03/2019 07:00 - :59 '
No.: |SLNG762D Date of Loss: | 121 Months and 24 Days From LTA Reg Date (ManYr)] |

_'= : Policy/Cover |B27827921SMP (Comprehensive) |

§|Claim Type: TP / 587360 Note No.: !Covera_g_e: 31/12/2018 - 30/12/2019 ,

- Vehicle Reg. Polic

: y No.

No. SIL7887E (Claimant):
(Insured): ) i | [ - B

i _ Excess:  |5$750.00 S o

' | Repairer: Motorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd - Lower Delta (HQ) 1094 LOWER DELTA ROAD, 169205 Bukit Merah - Tel: o

f 1“:5':"12:'9 MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Christina Wong - 6643 1311]

| Adjuster: LK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Imm.Advice due 19/03/2019] -

_ Driver/Custo

~ dian LIM SENG JIN (49 / Male) , NRIC: S6973926A, Tel: +6583332010 Email: LIMSI@SINGNET,COM,SG
(Insured): ) . = _ |

. Ad) Asg. Without Prejudice. Liability 100%. TP want to use LKK as the SJE, Contact Person: Lynn Ahmad / 6571 9635, Please contact us if vou‘
Remarks: are unable to attend. . - 1

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED B © ViewAll | _Compose Case Mail |

 There are no mail for this case,

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS— ' View All | Search Tasks | _Create New Task | Complete |

Gup sulbject landler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

No results,




3/19/2019 Adjuster Immediate Advice
' Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.regNo:199507198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

To: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

4 Shenton Way 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 068807 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Christina Wong Date: 19 Mar 2019

Preliminary Advice
Insured Vehicle No : SJL7887E
TP Vehicle No : SLN6762D Accident Date : 11/03/2019
Make : HONDA VEZEL Assignment Date : 18/03/2019
Date of Inspection  : 18/03/2019 Est. Duration of Repair :6.00
Inspection At : MOTORWAY CAR CARE CENTRE PTE LTD - LOWER DELTA (HQ)
1094 LOWER DELTA ROAD

SINGAPORE 169205

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) :S$ 10,523.10
Revised Amount :S$ 5,631.90
Check Items (Estimated) :S$ 2,662.00
Total :S$ 8,293.90
Lump Sum Repair :S$

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value :S$
Pre-Accident Value :S$
COE / PARF Rebate :S$
Salvage Value :S$
Margin for Repair :S$

Remarks
( ) The vehicle is economical/not economical for repair.

( X ) The above survey was conducted on a ‘without prejudice’ basis.

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&docid=40487170&preview=1&nolayout=1&CFI...
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14/03/2019

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. :

Vehicle Type:

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme

Vehicle Make :

Vehicle Model :

Chassis No. :

Propellant :

Engine No.:

Engine Capacity :
Maximum Power Output :
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :

Year Of Manufacture :
Original Registration Date :
Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category :

Quota Premium :

COE Expiry Date:

Road Tax Expiry Date :
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date :
CO2 Emission:

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised
Amount :

CO Emission:

HC Emission :

NOx Emission :

PM Emission :

Transfer Fee Enquiry

SLN6762D

R11 - Private Hire (Self-Drive) Station Wagon/Jeep/Land Rover

No Attachment
Normal

HONDA

VEZEL 1.5X CVT
RU11116393
Petrol
L15B4036395
1496 cc

96.0 kW (128 bhp)
1465 kg

1190 kg

2016

15 May 2017
A-Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
$51,106.00

14 May 2027

14 May 2019

14 May 2027

14 May 2020

14 Mar 2019
117.00 (g/km)
$10,000.00

The current road tax expiry is 14 May 2019. You may renew the road tax from 15 Feb 2019 with all pre-requisite(s) fulfilled. If the road tax is
renewed after 14 May 2019, late renewal fee(s) will be imposed. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable to check on the |ate fee(s) payable.
Road tax. including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable (From 15 May 2019 to 14 Nov 2019)

Transfer Fee :
Sub Total :

Nett Road Tax Amount (After
Offsetting Over Payment) :
Total Amount Payable :

Amount Before GST
(S$)
25.00

341.00

Amount Payable (From 15 May 2019 to 14 May 2020)

Transfer Fee:

Sub Total :

Nett Road Tax Amount (After
Offsetting Over Payment) :
Total Amount Payable :

Amount Before GST
(S$)
25.00

682.00

You may print this page for reference.

OK

GST Amount
(%)

GST Amount
(S$)

Print

NIPS./VT1LIT&.gov.Sg/ITaviacton/enguire | ransier- eeUeialsrroxy (- UNG [ IUN_IUSFUdU IuIoE |

Amount After GST
(S$)

25.00

25.00

341.00

366.00

Amount After GST
(S$)

25.00

25.00

682.00

707.00



MMCC 18033291 / Motorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd - HO
.ENTRY DATE & TIME: 12/02/2019 15:25
SUBMITTED BY: Tisweenraj Radha Kirshnan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repon correclly_ the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance comparnies to

repudiate policy liability.

4_The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

12/03/2019 15:25

11/03/2019 19:35

AYE TWDS TUAS NEAR EXIT 9 CLEMENTI RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address

SLNB762D

MOTORWAY CAR RENTALS PTELTD
199902927C
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-64682200

HONDA
VEZEL-1.5 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

SD18V02690/VPZ/R01

SUN QINGHUA
S8584043F

07/09/1985

INDOOR

01/03/2010

9 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97298332

QINGHUA.SUN@SFEL.COM.SG

Page1of9



Address APT BLK 21 TEBAN GARDENS RD #25-125 SG
Postcode 600021

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle E

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) o
involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? NO

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SKETCH

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SJL7887E
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour BMW

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver LIN SENG JIN
NRIC/Passport Number S6973926A
Contact Number 83332010
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page2of 2



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report corractly the details of the acoioent to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate 3¢ possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhoiding of material
facts may allow insurance companies 1o repudiate policy liability.

4. Thelssue and accaptance of this Form by insurance companies 1§ not an admission of policy Lability on the part of the insurance
companies.

B. The report will bz forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemarit Centre estaplished by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (G14] for archiving and that copies of this report will for 2 fee be made zvsllable upon 2pplicstion oy
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the srchiving of this report st the centre and 1o copies of
the reourt being made available eforessid.

8. Consent under the Personal Dats Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowiedge, agree and consent that:

{a} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA") may/sre permitted to collect. use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer [coliectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer suzh
Personial mformation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehiclels) involved in this accident (sl insurer(s) who hiave insured
vehicle|s) invoived in this accident shall o2 collectively referred 10 25 the Tinsurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/iaw firms. the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant govarnment agzncy/authority (such as the police), for the purposa(s)
of .

(i} protessing, hancling and/or dealing with my claims inciuding the sextiement of the ciaime and any necassary
investigations relating to the daims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{ifi} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(v} administering my claims (including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports o7 notices to me,
which could involve disciosure of certain personal data sbout me to bring about delivery of the same as well 25 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packazes); and/or

v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, Yandling and/or dealing with my claims.(callectively the
“Purposes”)

{8) allinsurer(s) who have insurad vehicle{s) involved in this accident and the insurers’ lawyers/iaw firms, may/are permitied
10 collect use, discloses and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

[} my Personal Informetion may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party servics groviders or

agents{including their lawyersflaw firme|, which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one ar mars of the above Purposes.

{d} my Personal information will also be collected and used te compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management In present and all future clalms.

(2} theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{l) toall Insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraug,
regulators, faw enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

fm

=,
5 )
. A
n,? n;a'ﬁl
Belicyhalder's Signature Dré Signature Repaorting Cantra Persannel's Signature

Date & Time: {If griver 1= not tne palicynolder) Name:
Dot= & Tima: NRIC/FIN No.,

(2{z |t 7
lizC

{ii) for complying with requirements under 2ny ~2gulations, laws or court orders.

(5 e
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

I TR Y —

(o B> CILIHTE

e

——

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

IYE {2 Tis In by tneflis icm . e dry 17 pont 44743 s topeo| cond

r | sterved oo behind rr diht st v fere bndd hiF
;{:»/r roy behvd

DECLARATION <5y Ca

\/We deciaf__‘ : particulars are true in every esoect, ’i-:?‘ '.CL' \
& \» / = ]
2| . / A8
\r #

2 ALLELC s

PPt / 1834
Palicyhoider’s e D--mr‘i'smnature Reparting Centre Personne!’s Signature
Date & Time: {tf driver i€ not the palicyholdar) Name:

Date & Time NRIC/FIN No.:

i [R5
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Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

Liberty Insurance Pte Lid
Rugisiralion ns 1880027510

§1 Club Strest

E03.00 Lierty Houss

Singapom 060228

Tri (65] 6221 8411 Fax (B5) 6225 8550
Wansite: nhp dwww Sberlyinemane som sg

Libertvy

Insurance.

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MOTOR VEHICLES {(THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 189)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1850
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1387 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VERICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1958 (MALAYSIA)

Form MZ406
Date Of Issue 16-MAR-2018
1.Index Mark and Registration No. of Vehicle: SLNETE2D
2.Chassis number of Vehicle: RU11116383
3.Name of Policyholder: MOTORWAY CAR RENTALS FTELTD
4 Effective date of Commencement of insurance 01-APR-2078 00:00 AM
for the purpose of the Act:
5.Date of Expiry of Insurance: 31-MAR-2018 23:59 PM
6.Persons or Classes of Persons

entitied to drive*:
Any parson who s driving an the Palicyholders order oc with thair parmission o to whom the vehicle is hired

Provided thal the person dnving 5 permified in accordance with the licensing or othar laws o reguiations to drive the Motor Vehicle of has
bean so permitted and m not disqualfied by order of a Court of Law ar by reeson of any enactment or regutaion in tha! benalf from driving
the Motor Vehicle.

And provided further that the Mator Vehicle is registerad uncer the Road Traffic Ao and lits ~agistration undsr the Road Tralfic Ast has not
been cancalied at the time of the accident loss o damags.

7.Limitations as to use®:

A) Use for camisge of passengess or goods in connection with the Palicyhalder's business,
B) Use for social, domastic. pleasure and business purposes of any persan 1o whom the vehicle is hired

8,Policy does not cover:
A) Use for racing, pacs-making, reliabiiity tial or spead-testing.

B Use whilst drawing & traller excep! the towing (other than for reward) of any one b i vehicla.

C) Use for the camiage of passengers for hire or reward by any person 1o whom the vehicis s hired.

*Limni rendarad ine by Secticn B of the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Section 85
of the Road Transpor Acl. 1987 (Malaysia) are not io be includad undst thess headings.

IAWe hereby cerify that the Palicy to which this Ceiificate retates i issusd in accordence with the provisions of the Motor Vehicies Thirc
Party Risks and Compernsation) Az (Chapter “B9) and Pan IV of the Road Transpon Act, 1987 (Malaysia)
For and on bahalf of
LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
Approved Insurers

Authorisad Signature
Eor Information onlv:
COVERAGE : Comprahansive, Unlimitad Windscresn
SUM INSURED: MARKET VALUE AT THE TIME OF LOSS
EXCESS: Saction | - drivers who is 22 years oid jor giger) and with minimum 2 yoars driving axps<ience -
31000 1 drivers wha is 21 y=ors old or with minimum 1 year dnving axparience - $2000 fdrivers who is
below 21 yesrs oo or with less tha 1 year driving axp e 533000,Wi ) Excess 55100
FINANCE COMPANY: MAYBANK
PRODUCER NAME: MOTOR-WAY CREDIT PTELTD
PLSLA1OMAR-18 S1_CI_Ti_T3_0E_Tempista2-Vart, 1-MAR-T8

M= 18, 2018, 304 P

Page 5of8



Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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O oo~ o b WK =

“ MOTORWAY 1094 Lower Delta Road Motorway Building S{ 169205 )
Main +65.6468 2200 | Fax +65.6273 5535

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

4 Shenton Way #21-01 SGX Centre 2
Singapore 068807

Attn : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

ESTIMATE

VEHICLE NO. : SLN6762D

CHASSIS NO : RU11116393

ENGINE NO : L15B4036395

MAKE / MODEL : HONDA VEZEL 1.5X CVT
DATE OF ACCIDENT : 11/03/2019 @ 19:35HRS

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER : SIL7887E

PARTS DISCRIPTION oTY
REAR TAILGATE Assy P47 1PC
WEATHERSTRIP, TAILGATE (=1 < 1PC
DAMPER, TAILGATE DYNAMIC Yoo Y& 1PC
REAR TAILGATE LINING (@& ~ (inae Irwbiaen) 1pC
LOCK, SCREW At =~ 3pcs
STAY ASSY, RH TAILGATE OPEN X ¢y 1PC
STAY ASSY, LH TAILGATE OPEN % 1PC
NUT, FLANGE -7 2pcs
LOCK ASSY, TAILGATE ™7~ 1PC
SWITCH ASSY, TAILGATE OPENER (SMART) X8 1pC
STUD, BALL 7~  pn 4pcs
BOLT, FLANGEY~ Spcs
BOLT, LOCK STRIKER ™M 7~ 1PC
PROTECTOR, LICENSE PLATE X 1PC
STRIKER ASSY., TAILGATE X 3&:\ 1PC
STOPPER, TAILGATE a. — 2pcs

List Price

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

1,267.00
120.00
90.00
260.00
5.00
217.00
217.00
3.00
125.00
220.00
7.00
5.00
35.00
275.00
65.00
10.00

Total List Price

A 4 4 o B B o B R s B o B R

1,;6%0 (Aigb!
120.00 -
90.00 X
260.00 ~
15.007
217.00 X
217.00X
6.00-
125.00 -
220.00 X
28.00 X
10.00%
35.00~
275.00 ¥
65.00/
20.00 -



17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

qa

LIGHT ASSY, RH LID - TAILGATE « 1PC
LIGHT ASSY, LH LID - TAILGATE T, )X/ %44  1pC
LH LAMP UNIT ASSY 7 )Z 1PC
RH LAMP UNIT ASSY - 1PC
REAR BUMPER P& 7 . 1PC
REAR END PANEL P~ rge—~?" 1PC
REAR END TOP GARNISH % 7, 1PC
RH BUMPER REFLECTOR ASSY . 27 11 1PC
LH BUMPER REFLECTOR ASSY ©» X 1PC
SPACER, RH RR. BUMPER SIDE M 1PC
SPACER, LH RR. BUMPER SIDE #* 1PC
BOLT, BUMPER & — 2pcs
BOLT, REAR BUMPER STOPPER Aerr”" 2pcs
CLIP, BUMPER #A. -~ 8pcs
EMBLEM - " VEZEL " M7 1PC
EMBLEM - "H" HONDA LOGOA~~" 1PC
27562

9206%: 6o

2,

—

450.00
450.00
550.00
550.00
700.00
550.00
125.00
210.00
210.00
22.00
22.00
7.00
9.00
5.00
75.00
65.00
pmawS

A AR A A A B B R B A R A

Total 297,

)gtrfo%

TOTAL PARTS

450.00 X
450.007
550.00
550.00 X
700.00~
550.00 X,
125.00 -
210,00 ¥
210.00 X
22.00-
22.00<
14.00 -
18.00~
40,00
75.00 ~
65.00,

B Y Y Y N i - i I -

$ 7,021.00
$ 702.10

$ 7,723.10




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

LABOUR CHARGES

TO REMOVE, REPLACE & REPAIR ALL BODY PARTS DUE TO ACCIDENT

TO REMOVE INSTAL REAR WINDSCREEN, SEALANT, MOULDING AND
REAR CCTV DASH CAM

TO CHECK, REPAIR AND REPLACE ALL ELECTRICAL WIRING FOR REAR
TAILGATE LAMPS, REAR LAMP UNITS, NUMBER PLATE LAMP, REVERSE
CAMERA & TO PERFORM DIAGNOSTIC TEST ON VEHICLE'S
PERFORMANCE

TO SPRAY PAINT ON THE AFFECTED AREAS DUE TO THE ACCIDENT

TO APPLY ANTI RUSTPROOFING % 3 A
\"MoTAL
”f’ Y0 100 (5

LABOUR

SuB TOTAL

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify . é

e, Tl
o st ‘&L"” [” @ 15V
Qusey belosc 4

. “ MOTORWAY 1094 Lower Delta Road Motorway Building S( 169205 )
Main +65.6468 2200 | Fax +65.6273 5535

$ 1,050700 1S
$ 3;0?60 (o

i

79870 ( $O

$ GO0.0V
s bl

$ 2,800.00

$ 10,523.10

€0

/’



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case [Notiﬁed | Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
wan |12 Mar 2019 | Aohar2019  1544,014.60  |5$4,014.60 e By
Edit Adj Rt | Edit Estimates | | view rpt | cancti Gooe |

Reference

Claim Details

Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

| [Created by insurer]

Insured:

LIM SENG JIN,

ID: 569739264,

Tel: +6583332010, Email: LIMSI@SINGNET.COM.5G

Main
Claimant:

No.:

Vehicle Reg._

MOTORWAY CAR RENTALS PTE LTD,

Co. Reg. No.: 199902927C

SLN6762D

Date of Loss:

11/03/2019 07:00 - :59
[21 Months and 24 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type:

TP / 587360

Policy/Cover |B27827921SMP (Comprehensive)
Coverage: 31/12/2018 - 30/12/2019

Note No.:

Vehicle Reg.
No.

SJL7887E

Policy No.
(Claimant):

(Insured):

| Excess: S$$750.00
Motorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd - Lower Delta (HQ) 1094 LOWER DELTA ROAD, 169205 Bukit Merah - Tel:

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Christina Wong - 6643 1311]
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 17/04/2019]

Repairer: ___
Handling
Insurer;
Adjuster:
Driver/Custo
t(:fllan " LIM SENG JIN (49 / Male) , NRIC: S6973926A, Tel: +6583332010 Email: LIMSI@SINGNET.COM.SG
nsured):

Adj Asg.

Remarks:

Without Prejudice. Liability 100%. TP want to use LKK as the SJE. Contact Person: Lynn Ahmad / 6571 9635, Please contact us if you
are unable to attend.

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All I Compose Case Mail ]

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSZ
Priority Type

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

No results.

Task Group Subject

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 21/6/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Upload Documents |  Upload Photos |  Compose New Letter |

Claim Documents

*SLN6762D (587360)

[SIL7887E]
TP

MOTORWAY CAR RENTALS PTE LTD
Mar 11 2019 7:00AM
[LIM SENG JIN]
Motorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd - Lower Delta

Page 1 of 3

View

|Assessment Reports 1 per page E ™
INo |Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
[1 119/03/19 14:37 | Adjuster Immediate Advice © | Load HTM
Photos/Images 3perpage | v]
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
[t |13/06/19 17:19 | Odometer Reading © | adrc | 4
|2 |13/06/19 17:19 | Chassis Number © | Loadire
|3 |13/06/1917:19 | General View © | wadrc | &4
la |13/06/1917:19 | General View © | adirc | 4
|5 |13/06/1917:19 | General View © | wadrc | 4
6 |13/06/1917:19 | General View ©® | cadirc | &4
|7 |13/06/19 17:19 General View € | LoadirG
8 13/06/1917:19 | General View © | wadrG
g'g 113/06/19 17:19 | General View € | adirc | &
10 13/06/19 17:19 | General View © | Loedirc | 4
11 | 13/06/19 17:19 | General View © | adirc | &
12 13/06/19 17:13 | General View € | LoadrG
13 | 13/06/19 17:19 | General View @ | wadrc | &4
14 |13/06/19 17:19 General View © | Ladirc | M
15 | 13/06/19 17:19 | General View € | Loadirc | 4
16 13/06/1917:19 | General View © | wadirc | A
17 | 13/06/1917:19 | General View © | adrc | 4
18 |13/06/1917:19 | General View © | adwc | 4
19 —;[13,’06/19 17:19 General View © | Load PG
20 13/06/1917:19 | General View © | Loadirc | 4
21 |13/06/19 17:19 | General View © | adirc | A
22 |13/06/19 17:19 | General View © | Ladirc | (4
23 |13/06/19 17:19 General View © | wadwc | &4
24 |13/06/19 17:19 General View € | wadic | A
|25 |13/06/19 17:19 General View © | Ladirc | (4
26 |13/06/1917:19 | General View © | Loadirc
[27 13/06/19 17:19 General View © | wadic | 4
28 |13/06/19 17:19 | General View © | wadrc | &
29 (13/06/19 17:19 General View © | wadirc
30 |13/06/19 17:19 General View ) | Loadirc | M
31 13/06/19 17:19 General View ® | LoadrG
32 |13/06/1917:19  |General View © | Loadirc | 4
33 113/06/1917:19 | General View © | oadirc | &4
34 |13/06/19 17:19 General View € | Load PG
https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 21/6/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 3

Assessment Reports |1 per page ;)
No |Finalized On ] LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
» _
35 |13/06/19 17:19 General View €© | wadirc | &4
36 |13/06/19 17:19 General View € | Load G
37 |13/06/1917:19 | General View © | Ladirc |
38 |13/06/19 17:19 General View € | wadirc | &4
39 13/06/19 17:19 General View € | Load s
140 13/06/1917:19 | General View © | adw | A
la1 13/06/19 17:19 General View € | adirc | 4
42 |13/06/19 17:19 General View € | adirc | M4
143 |13/06/1917:19 | General View © | adrc | &
|44 |13/06/1917:19 | General View © | loadirc | ¥
|45 |13/06/19 17:19 General View © | Loadirc |
{46 |13/06/19 17:19 Reinspection Photo © | Ladrc | (4
|47 |13/06/19 17:19 Reinspection Photo © | Loadwc | M4
48 |13/06/19 17:1% | Reinspection Photo 0 | adirc | 4
49 13/06/1917:19 | Reinspection Photo O | wadrc | 4
50 |13/06/19 17:19 Reinspection Photo 0 | wadwc | &4
51 |13/06/19 17:19 Reinspection Photo 0 | Loadirc | (4
52 |13/06/19 17:19 Reinspection Photo © | Loadirc | M4
53 l13/naf 19 17:19 Reinspection Photo | wadwrc | 4
54 |13/06/19 17:19 | Reinspection Photo 0 | Leadic | 4
55 |13/06/19 17:19 Reinspection Photo O | wadirc | 4
56 |13/06/19 17:19 Reinspection Photo 0 | Loadirc
57 |13/06/19 17:19 Reinspection Photo 0 | adirc | A
58 |13/06/19 17:19 Reinspection Photo © | Ladirc |
59 |13/06/19 17:13 | Reinspection Photo O | adrc | 4
60 |13/06/19 17:19 Reinspection Photo Q| wedrc | A
|61 13/06/19 17:19 Reinspection Photo O | Loadirc | [
62 |13/06/19 17:19 Reinspection Photo © | Loadirc | M
63 |13/06/19 17:19 Reinspection Photo B | LoadrG
64 |13/06/19 17:19 Reinspection Photo © | Loadirs | M4
65 |13/06/19 17:19 Reinspection Photo B | wadirc | 4
66 |13/06/19 17:19 Reinspection Photo @ | wadic | 4
Documentation 1perpage  |v|
No |Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |14/03/19 14:32 | Email-PRI © | LoadroF
2 14/03/19 14:33 Estimate Load PDF
3 14/03/19 14:33 SLN6762D GIA Rpt Load PDF
4 |18/03/19 09:17 | TP want to use LKK as the SJE © | Load POF
5 |18/03/19 09:18 Jason's email to TP and to Winnie to outsource to LKK. ® | Load POF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | Pprint |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 21/6/2019




Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 3

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 21/6/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No:199607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

OQur File No: CS/MSG19004843/R1QD3E2
Date: 21/06/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: B27827921SMP
ﬁ:;",“‘a"‘ Vehicle o 67620 Insured Vehicle No:  SJL7887E
Date of Loss: 11/03/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 587360
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLN6762D
Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL, 1.5 1.5X CVT (A) Engine No: L15B4036395
Reg. Date: 15/05/2017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: RU11116393
Colour: Blue Odometer: 46881 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S$):

Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60 R16
Front Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
|_C_OST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts - 7,723.10 2,209.60 5,513.50 71.39
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,800.00 1,805.00 995.00 35.54
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 10,523.10 4,014.60 6,508.50 61.85
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 736.62 281.02 455.60 61.85
Nett Amount (S$) 11,259.72 4,295.62 6,964.10 61.85
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 18/03/2019
Date Inspected: 18/03/2019 Inspected At: Motorway Car Care Centre Pte Ltd - Lower
Delta (HQ)
1094 LOWER DELTA ROAD
Singapore 169205
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: SHIAU CHAN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_...

21/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 21/6/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Page 3 of 4

\Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG

Parts: M1-SUV

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLN6762D)
Validity:

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 21 Jun 2019)
HONDA VEZEL 1.5 1.6X CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
LF_urEherln_fo: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *‘REAR TAILGATE ASSY Bent 1,267.00F *1,100.00 FL
2 1 *WEATHERSTRIP, TAILGATE Cut 120.00F *120.00 FL
3 1 *DAMPER, TAILGATE DYNAMIC Serviceable 90.00F *-FL
4 1 *REAR TAILGATE LINING Cracked 260.00F *260.00 FL
5 3 *LOCK, SCREW Necessary 15.00F “15.00FL
6 1 *STAY ASSY, RH TAILGATE OPEN Serviceable 217.00F *FL
7 1 *STAY ASSY, LH TAILGATE OPEN Serviceable 217.00F *-FL
8 2 *NUT, FLANGE Necessary 6.00F *6.00 FL
9 1 *LOCK ASSY, TAILGATE Bent 125.00F *125.00FL
10 1 *SWITCH ASSY, TAILGATE OPENER (SMART) Serviceable 220.00F *“-FL
11 4 *STUD, BALL Not Necessary 28.00F *-FL
12 5 *BOLT, FLANGE Not Necessary 10.00F *-FL
13 1 *BOLT, LOCK STRIKER Bent 35.00F *35.00 FL
14 1 *PROTECTOR, LICENSE PLATE Not Necessary 275.00F *-FL
15 1 *STRIKER ASSY, TAILGATE Not Necessary 65.00F *-FL
16 2 *STOPPER, TAILGATE Necessary 20.00F *20.00FL
17 1 *LIGHT ASSY, RH LID - TAILGATE Not Necessary 450.00F *-FL
18 1 *LIGHT ASSY, LH LID - TAILGATE Not Necessary 450.00F *-FL
19 1 *LH LAMP UNIT ASSY Not Necessary 550.00F *-FL
20 1 *RH LAMP UNIT ASSY Not Necessary 550.00F *-FL
21 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 700.00F “700.00FL
2 1 *REAR END PANEL Repair 550.00F *-FL
23 1 *REAR END TOP GARNISH Deformed 125.00F *125.00FL
24 1 *RH BUMPER REFLECTOR ASSY Not Necessary 210.00F *-FL
25 1 *LH BUMPER REFLECTOR ASSY Not Necessary 210.00F *-FL
26 1 *SPACER, RH RR. BUMPER SIDE Necessary 22.00F *22.00FL
27 1 *SPACER, LH RR. BUMPER SIDE Necessary 22.00F “22.00FL
28 2 *BOLT, BUMPER Necessary 14.00F *14.00 FL
29 2 “BOLT, REAR BUMPER STOPPER Necessary 18.00F “18.00FL
30 8 *CLIP, BUMPER Necessary 40.00F *40.00 FL
31 1 “EMBLEM - VEZEL Necessary 75.00F *75.00 FL
32 1 *EMBLEM - H HONDA LOGO Necessary 65.00F *65.00 FL
F=Franchise part. L=ListtemDisc.
Sub Total (S$)  7,021.00  2,762.00
- List Item Discount on L ltems 0.00/20.00% (S$) 0.00 552.40
+ Margin on L,N Items 10.00/0.00% (S$) 702.10 0.00
Total Parts (S$) 7,723.10 2,209.60
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. I
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 21/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TO REMOVE, REPLACE & REPAIR ALL BODY PARTSDUETO  New 1,050.00 875.00
ACCIDENT.
2 TO REMOVE INSTAL REAR WINDSCREEN, SEALANT, New 350.00 120.00
MOULDING AND REAR CCTV DASH CAM.
3 TO CHECK, REPAIR AND REPLACE ALL ELECTRICAL New 700.00 150.00
WIRING FOR REAR TAILGATE LAMPS, REAR LAMP UNITS,
NUMBER PLATE LAMP, REVERSE CAMERA & TO PERFORM
DIAGNOSTIC TEST ON VEHICLES PERFORMANCE.
4 TO SPRAY PAINT ON THE AFFECTED AREAS DUE TO THE New 600.00 600.00
ACCIDENT.
5 TO APPLY ANTI RUSTPROOFING. New 100.00 60.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 2,800.00 1,805.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen ... 21/6/2019



